
Subject: [Fwd: District Property 1100 Block East 29th]
Date: Sun, 07 Oct 2001 13:47:37 -0700

From: Brian Platts <brian_platts@telus.net>
To: Corrie Kost <kost@triumf.ca>

Subject: District Property 1100 Block East 29th
Date: Sun, 7 Oct 2001 00:49:12 -0700

From: "Dave Sadler" <davesadler@telus.net>
To: "don sigston" <sigstond@dnv.org>

CC: "FONVCA" <fonvca@fonvca.org>

Dear Mr. Sigston: 
 
In regards to Lot 6 Except Part in Reference Plan 19657, Block 52, District Lot 2022 Plan 1410 - 1100 Block East 29th Street.
 
Questions: 
1. What is the square footage of this property? Please provide dimensions.
2. What is the square footage of the adjoining property? Please provide dimensions.
3. What is the zoning of these two properties?
 
If you have prepared an 8.5x11map which can be faxed, that would be helpful (Fax 874-0999).
 
4. Will this item go to Council?
 
Thanking you in anticipation.
 
Dave Sadler
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